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 (SANTE)

Subject: FW: important document for our discussion today

Importance: High

 
 

From: < @radboudumc.nl>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 9:51 AM 
To:  (SANTE) @ec.europa.eu> 
Cc:   Parkinsonalliantie @parkinsonalliantie.nl>; @hotmail.com; 

 (EFSA) @efsa.europa.eu>;  
@radboudumc.nl> 

Subject: RE: important document for our discussion today 
Importance: High 
 
Dear  dear , 
 
Thank you again for the good and constructive discussion that we had last Friday, and for allowing me to 
clarify the concerns that we raised in the recent article in Lancet Planetary Health. It was also good to hear 
about EFSA’s procedures. This is what I understood from our conversation: 
 

- A limited extension of the marketing authorisation for glyphosate by just five years is difficult, as this 
would require a time-consuming process by the European member states. 

- Article 21 allows for an intermediate revaluation, if new insights arise based on new scientific 
findings. 

 
I was also happy to be able to further explain the concerns that we outlined in a recent publication in Lancet 
Planetary Health. And I was pleased to hear that we agree that there is currently a data gap when it comes 
to the possible neurotoxicity of glyphosate in relation to Parkinson's disease and other neurodegenerative 
disorders, in particular because of a lack of dedicated studies that have looked at the neuronal cell loss in 
relevant brain areas (the substantia nigra in case of Parkinson's disease). And I was obviously also pleased to 
hear that there is willingness within the EFSA to collaborate more closely in the near future, in particular 
around new experiments that will examine the possible neurotoxicity in more detail, taking into account the 
drawbacks that we identified in our publication in Lancet Planetary Health. Such experiments will obviously 
require funding, and I also understood that there the EFSA is open to making such funding available. 
 
There is actually an excellent opportunity to begin to shape our collaboration in the near future. I have been 
invited by Nature Reviews Neurology, a prestigious leading journal in our field, to publish a commentary on 
the decision that will be reached in Europe around the marketing authorisation of glyphosate in November 
16. I think it would be tremendously powerful if we could write this article together with Dr. Tiramani. 
 
I have two concrete questions for you at this point, and I would appreciate a response before tomorrow’s 
vote as I can use this to provide some feedback to the many concerned Parkinson neurologists around the 
world that I represent. 
 

1. Can you confirm that you will make efforts to secure funding for additional neurotoxicity studies of 
glyphosate, dedicated specifically to Parkinson's disease and other neurodegenerative disorders? 

2. As part of our intention to start working more together, which I really think is an important step 
forward, would you be interested in being a co-author on a brief commentary for the invited article 
that will be published later this year in Nature Reviews Neurology? 
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I look forward to hearing back from you. 
 
with best wishes,  
  
  

, MD, PhD, FRCPE, FEAN 
 

 
Our center is recognised as Center of Excellence by the Parkinson’s Foundation 
 

Van: @ec.europa.eu>  
Verzonden: donderdag 9 november 2023 16:50 
Aan: @radboudumc.nl> 
CC:  Parkinsonalliantie @parkinsonalliantie.nl>; @hotmail.com; 

@efsa.europa.eu 
Onderwerp: RE: important document for our discussion today 
 
Dear , 
 
Thank you for your message.  
As just mentioned during our call, here’s a quick reply with copy to Manuela Tiramani so that you both have 
each other’s email address for the forthcoming cooperation.  
 
Best regards, 
 

 
 

-------------------------------------------------------------  
  

 

 
 
European Commission  
Directorate-General for Health and Food Safety 
Director E – Food Safety, Sustainability and Innovation 
B232    
Tel.: +32-   
e-mail: @ec.europa.eu 
Web: Pesticides (europa.eu); Biocides (europa.eu) 
 
Please note that the personal data provided in your correspondence is processed in accordance with Regulation (EU) 
2018/1725 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 11 December 2018. For more information please consult 
the following website: https://ec.europa.eu/dpo-register/detail/DPR-EC-04327 
 
The views expressed in this e-mail are purely those of the writer and may not in any circumstances be regarded as 
stating an official position of the European Commission. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and 
may contain confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please notify me as soon as possible. 
 

From: @radboudumc.nl>  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 1:09 PM 
To:  (SANTE) @ec.europa.eu> 
Cc:  @radboudumc.nl>;  Parkinsonalliantie 

@parkinsonalliantie.nl>; @hotmail.com 
Subject: important document for our discussion today 
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Dear  
 
In this Comment that we just published in Lancet Planetary Health, we express our concerns around 
the inadequacy of current regulatory actions when it comes to the assessment of the neurotoxicity 
of pesticides, and particularly in assessing the possible risk of Parkinson’s disease and other 
neurodegenerative disorders, including Alzheimer’s disease and amyotrophic lateral sclerosis. We 
illustrate this for the case of glyphosate and Parkinson’s disease. And we conclude with a set of 
nuanced and balanced recommendations for policy makers, which is now essential in the European 
Union where a decision will be made on November 16 about the possible renewal of the marketing 
authorization of glyphosate. But the implications extend well beyond glyphosate, and also beyond 
Parkinson’s disease. Extending the marketing authorization of glyphosate for only a limited time 
frame, coupled to the urgent development of improved screening procedures, is now an essential 
step. I look forward to our discussion later today. 
 
with best wishes,  

 

  
 

 
  

 
Department of Neurology 

 

Radboud University Medical Center 
PO Box 9101, 6500 HB Nijmegen 
radboudumc.nl 

@radboudumc.nl 

 Secretariat:  
+31   

@radboudumc.nl 

Patient-related questions 
+31 (0)24 3616600 

       
 
Our center is recognized as Center of 
Excellence by the Parkinson’s 
Foundation 
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te vernietigen en de afzender te informeren. Openbaar maken, kopiëren en verspreiden van deze e-mail of 
informatie uit deze e-mail is alleen toegestaan met voorafgaande schriftelijke toestemming van de afzender. 
Het Radboudumc staat geregistreerd bij de Kamer van Koophandel in het handelsregister onder nummer 
80262783. 
 
The content of this message is intended solely for the addressee. No rights can be derived from this message 
or its attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, we kindly request you to delete the message and 
inform the sender. It is strictly prohibited to disclose, copy or distribute this email or the information inside it, 
without a written consent from the sender. Radboud university medical center is registered with the Dutch 
Chamber of Commerce trade register with number 80262783.  






















